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From: "Lakos, Alexander"<Alexander.Lakos@whu.edu>;
Date: Thu, Nov 15, 2018 00:26 AM
To: "yutianghl"<yutianghl@gqg.com>;"1474629388@qq.com*<1474629388@qq.com=>;"hscic7 @scnu.edu.cn"<hscic7 @scn

u.edu.cn>;

Cc: "gao@konfuzius-muenchen.de"<gao@konfuzius-muenchen.de>;
Subject: REZEJE B RIME [ FEE G

Dear Qin Zhuren, Liu Shuji, Dai Laoshi,

Today | am writing to you with regard to the recent trip to Guangzhou organized by the
Confucius Institute Munich for current and former Chinese students.

I would like to express my deep gratitude for your warm hospitality during these 10 days.

| think the program was well thought through, had a great mix of cultural, business, touristic,
and people communication related elements. Zhang Shuang asked us at some point towards
the end of the 10 days what we would consider to having been the best event. | answered that
we are at the pearl river delta and that this trip is like a string of pearls. It’s hard to tell which
pearl is the most beautiful.

Apart from the program of the trip itself, a particularly great aspect was the housing on
campus and the possibility to get food anytime in the campus “restaurants”. This gave an
extra touch of authenticity to the journey and made us feel part of campus life.

| remember that once during lunch time | was queuing up at one of the food booths. While
waiting | was starting a conversation with a random Chinese student and afterwards, we
continued our discussion whilst eating. Had we stayed in a hotel, such encounters would have
been unlikely. Fantastic!

In my greeting address to you during the welcome ceremony on day 1 | said amongst other
things the following: in times like these when some leaders in the world act selfishly and
irresponsibly a concept like “community for a shared future of mankind” is more relevant
than ever before to safeguard a future in peace, safety and prosperity for all. I also said that
whilst we are only some ordinary people from Germany who learn the Chinese language, it is


mailto:Alexander.Lakos@whu.edu
mailto:yutianqhl@qq.com
mailto:1474629388@qq.com
mailto:1474629388@qq.com
mailto:hscic7@scnu.edu.cn
mailto:hscic7@scnu.edu.cn
mailto:hscic7@scnu.edu.cn
mailto:gao@konfuzius-muenchen.de
mailto:gao@konfuzius-muenchen.de

exactly these kind of encounters between real people that help greatly to improve the mutual
understanding of the people in the world.

As my little anecdote from the lunch queue shows, the hospitality of the SCNU has greatly
helped to deliver on this promise.

Last but absolutely not least | would like to congratulate you for your superb staff.

During our 10 days stay in Guangzhou Zhang Shuang in particular showed a degree of
commitment that went far beyond normal duty. Her passion and dedication were absolutely
outstanding from the first moment when she picked us up at the airport until the last second
when she literally only left us at the latest possible point, at the airport security gate. During
our stay she handled all sorts of smaller and larger issues from morning until late evening.
Despite the best organization, it is ultimately the real people at the frontline who make it
happen or not. Zhang Shuang did it. She did it with passion, dedication, and
warm-heartedness. | think China could not have given us a better host. | think you should
keep an eye on this young promising talent.

| would hope that Hanban is repeating such kind of events in the future, so others will also be
given similar opportunities like I had been given during these 10 days.

Thanks again to all of you.

Best regards

Alexander Lakos

Mail: alexander.lakos@whu.edu

Cell: +49 172 630 82 73
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